Board of Trustees — Table of Contents
January 15, 2025

Meeting Agenda 2
Meeting Minutes (December) 3
Director’s Report 6
?ogram Stats 8
Circulation Stats 9
Monthly Expenses 12
Budget Comparison 13
Petty Cash Reconciliation 15
SCLS Foundation Report 16
Letter(s) of Interest for Open Board position; 17
Matthew Gausmann & Sara Babcock
Jefferson County Contract for Library Services 19
Agreement




Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Monthly Agenda for January 2025
On January 15, 2025
Amundson Community Center Room

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

PUBLIC INPUT (15 minutes maximum)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS: Library Board Minutes
Director’s Report
Program Report
Monthly Circulation Stats

APPROVAL OF TREASURER'’S REPORT: Monthly Expenses
Budget Comparison
Petty Cash Reconciliation
SCLS Foundation Report

VILLAGE REPORT

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT

SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT

ACTION AGENDA:
OLD BUSINESS

1. Establishing a Reserve
2. Board Expansion / New Trustees
3. Policy Retreat Agenda

NEW BUSINESS

1. Jefferson County Contract for Library Services
. Annual Report Progress
3. Donations and Gifts / Thank You Notes

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS; Drive-up Window Update, Strategic Plan
NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE(S); Wednesday February 5* (Policy Retreat)

Wednesday February 12'" Board Meeting

ADJOURNMENT OF LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: February 12"



Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
December 11, 2024
Called to order at 6:32

Roll Call: Jennifer Trendel, Samantha Seeman, Cari Redington, Jennifer Simdon
Budewitz, Paula Hollenbeck. Kristen Martin excused absence

Approval of Monthly Reports: Trustee Redington mad a motion to approve the
monthly reports, President Trendel second

World language went off really well. Big showing of peoples. The family is very
pleased with the selections.

Approved monthly reports with a unanimous vote

Approval of Treasurer’s Report — Trustee Simdon Budewitz made a motion to approve
the Treasurer’s report, Trustee Hollenbeck seconded

Additional bills will be added to the November bills that came in late but will be
paid this month.

$21,768.29 November bills reviewed.

Budget comparison to see if we are on track for the end of the year. 3 items
exceeded, but were covered by donations or the use of reserves. It may look like
we are over because we had no budget for a couple items, but the donations
paid for them.

We are $28,447.85 in the green going into December which will be the majority
of the budget remaining.

Treasurer’s report Approved on roll call vote.

Village Report - Budget passed

Friends of the Library Report
Jan 23 6pm annual meeting Speaker hired. Scandinavian Noir author.
Book sorting committee came and sorted all the books donated to date.
Art and Craft Fair made almost $13K (does not account for expenses).
Approved graham cracker funding.

School district report — counting down days to break. Third Friday counts: 911
students (5 more than 2023)



Old Business

Budget 2025 - Friends committing 11K for next year mostly centered around

programming and replenishing some books. 95K from the Village — 10K less
than asked

Drive up window — This will be the top of the list for January. Contractors will be
asked to come in for quotes in January.

2025 Foundation Grant — Reviewed the letter submitted. We are asking for a
total of $2,900 for Bins, bags, baskets to organize puzzle and game collection

and 3 Yotos and content for the Yoto. Director will submit by the end of the
month.

Trustee Redington made a motion to approve the submissions for the 2025

Foundation grant request, Trustee Hollenbeck seconded. Approved on roll call
vote.

Board expansion and new trustee — We have had two people express interest
in the one remaining open position.

Strategic Plan — We will further review and discuss at a future meeting
New business

DCLS Agreement — Trustee Hollenbeck made motion to approve the DCLS

Agreement, Trustee Redington seconded. Approval of DCLS agreement on a
unanimous vote

Policy Retreat 2025:
Determined we would meet the following dates:
Session 1: February 5" 6 to 8 pm
Session 2: March 5" 6 to 8 pm

Content: Review of Library By-laws; Friends of the Library By-laws; existing
Library policies; Employee Handbook

2025 Holiday Closures: Reviewed for knowledge; will also be doing a staff training
day, but that is not yet booked.

Donations and gifts:
$150 in Memory of Jerome

$2,890 from Friends of the Library for the re-upholstery of the YA couches



$150 from Friends of the Library for the Grahm Cracker House program

Future Agenda Items: establishing reserves; board expansion: strategic plans; drive
up window

Next meeting date: We will move to January 15. This will allow for better monthly
reporting.

Trustee Hollenbeck made a Motion to adjourn and President Trendel seconded.
Unanimously approved. Meeting adjourned at 8:05



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
January 15" @ 6:30pm

Updates

e Staff Evaluations and Goal Setting is on the calendar for this month. | have projects that | will
assign to each staff member, so that they have things to work on individually in addition to their
typical duties. This will include weeding assignments for all staff (minus the cataloger), as well as
their own goals. Each staff member will meet one on one with me this month to discuss their
evaluation and their goals.

® We are planning on trying something new this winter with a Winter Reading Challenge. We are
planning to launch it on January 20", and have it available for participation through March 15
We are planning on trying out a tote bag with ‘Cambridge Community Library’ on the front as
the prize. If we have leftovers, we can use them for the Summer Library Program, and if they
work out well, we can order some more and have them for other events.

e There was a Fire Inspection while | was gone in December; they reported that our emergency
lights were not operational when tested, and needed to be fixed by 1/30/25. | will contact
Protective Technologies and have them come down and perform their own tests, and fix
anything that may not be functioning properly. The inspector also noted that our AED is showing
an error code, and not currently serviceable. While that is not part of the Fire Inspection, they
wanted us to note that it was currently inoperable. | will also be finding out how to get that back
up and running; Kayla has offered to keep on top of checking that particular equipment since
she is responsible for the same thing at her other job.

Continuing Education / Training

e Staff participated in Remote Work related cyber training from Infosec
e Youth staff participated in the Youth Services Check-in Meeting (12/11/25) via Zoom
o Family Literacy Funds for individual libraries will be totaling $450 again in 2025. We
typically use those funds to help with Summer Library programs.
* Wild Wisconsin Web Conference is this month. Staff (including myself) have signed up to view
the following sessions:
o Small Spaces Big Opportunity: Reorganizing to Increase Circulation
o Big Waves Start as Ripples: Library Work as Peace Work

Gifts / Donations / Monies Received

® The Gould’s made a donation to the library/staff to be used as needed. The check was brought
upstairs for deposit on 1/6/25

e David Lathrop made a donation to the library to be used as needed. The check was brought
upstairs for deposit on 1/6/25

® We received a check from Deerfield Public Library in the amount of $5.99 for a damaged item
(of ours). That was brought up for deposit on 1/10/25.

e Friends of the Library submitted their donation of $11,000 to assist with budgeting restraints
this year. It was brought up for deposit on 1/10/25.



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
January 15" @ 6:30pm

Upcoming Time Off / Out of Building

® | will be taking a few days of bereavement sometime in late January to return home to New
York. | will let the board know as soon as arrangements are made when that will be.

* lalso had a planned couple of days off in February for a trip to North Carolina. | will be gone
Friday February 14"" through Wednesday February 19",



Buiwwesboud anlssed

Wl ~~ — < 0 —

Buuuny-j1es
saby |1y

sinpy
suaaj

spiy aby jooyas
G dapun spix

sweibouid |ejo)

eJuepuayy |[ejoL

SIION
510N
SajoN
sa1oN
53joN
SajON
soloN
(0buig Aoxuny pue sasnoy tayoes)

Lwieyels a¥ij) 1snw [enuue ue Buaq ) 2as uen
BB sIy) Buuun awi 151y Injssasans Ajjeay

sajop
sajop
sajop

Sdl0N

51834} o) Buioaw 151y
aY1 01 3WED ‘PUBLIE O] I|QE SEM OLM 3U0KIaAT]

‘3w 1ey) Ag 15a191U) DI0W FLLOS

aaey | am A njadoy ‘Buuds ayl nun sbunaaw
puadsns ||ipg “aouepualie san1aq 136 pjnoo

ara J1 @3s 0] awin Bunaaw uooulalje Ue o) pasoyy

SAION

sajoN

lleg yeziew ay * dn deim, seak oyl jo pug
UONE20| S8NIANIE puayaam uo paysi| Jou Aeign

SaoN

‘awin sayioue wiebe 1soy
01 5158Nbay 3IUCPUBNE PAIDIJID (WIOIS MOUS

SaloN
sSaloN

SI|ON 4L

aweydars / fuedq

fned
alueydalg
fed
fued

eyluewes

aeydals

Aued

eyluRLLES
eyjuewes

fed
aueydalg

fned

Jazjuebig

albu

@

9buig

§|
a@a

ajbuis

adAL Auanoy @

##
##
##
1.4
#a
7

#E

ov

LL
St

e

LL

(74

[esouag / saby |1y

lesauag / saby ||y

(5 1apun) spiy

[e1auag / saby ||y

[esauag / saby ||y
(s sapun) spiy

(5 Japun) spiy
[esauag / saby ||y

dnoig ey ©

Auanay
Annoy
Aoy
Aoy
Aunioy
Auanay

Aunnay
A3 S1BAA UOON

(seunsuyg anjg)yoi4 Aepiiq
Buniepy wawewp
(Aeq Asxuopylawniiols

ASNOH JFHORID Weyeg

an|a soog

doysyiopy Buiupy

(Aeq Aaxuopy)awnkiors
qnid s$34J A3 T130NYD
qni3 Hoog wbiN Aepuopy

sew)suyg abpuquen
(oHoHoH)awnkiolg
ALed yalep awiuy
(saai a|Buir) swnliolg

aqqeins

AR /p/w
AALyp/w
AAA/p/w
AAAA/p s
MK spjw
AfkA/p/w
AR /prw

VEDZ/LE/EL

veoe/oe/eL
veoZ/LL/eL
vZOT/EL/TL
veoz/eLeL

veoe/zLeL

yeoe/LL/eL

veoZ/LL/eL
veoz/oL/eL
veoL/e/elL
veoT/LietL
¥zoz/a/elL
YZOZ/VIEL
vene/vielL

vane/eleL




(wdz|-weyy) Aued 0A3 s eoy uoon VEILERZL (wdg-g) Bueyy uawewQ Awey vZILLITL
wdz je Apes pesop ABIq - 8AT 5,180A MEN YZIEIZL (wd-0g:g) sesnoH Jayoei) Weyes YEZRLIZL
paso|) Areiqi - Aeq sewisuuD PeISZIEL (wdy-g) doysspop Bunupy PEILLIZL
pasorg Aueiqr - 83 seunsuyD veIvziZL (wdz-weg) sewisuyg abpuquen YEILIZL
Aanjag oN A vral (wdg-v) Aued yoiem swiuy veIVIZL
(wd}) seunsuyg anjg - ¥o11d Aepuy vZI0ZIZ) Wep i ud ' papA SOWNAINIS  pZI0Z/ZL - p2INITL
98 79 13 9 Tz €T 6T £ S T € 44 9 4 S T S S £ v |L saapuany
ST'ES |SL'6E |S0 |SL'9 |SL'6 |SLET|6 S0 ST [ST¥ STE|S'E € S0 |SZ|T SLY v T 4 € (s1H) Asay wooy
6¢T |80T |9 LT fez |1e |z € | |T |E |S B IS IS |T (€ (2 (9 Je |2 v |£ v |9 |z [s |9 |s |v |s {1dd) asn dwod
T6€ 91¢ 1z 18 9L 8 8 OT |TT |¥ |21 |LiT 8T |9 |sT (8 ET |9T (8T |8 |[8BT |9 91 |91 |0z |9 ¢T (9T (BT |41 |ST (s4H) asn dwo)
oue y Wo

(114 FAS 1 4 £ 4 4 T T T T T T T L [4 [4 Z Z T B4y10
£l ET 1 [4 4 £ £ T [4 1 T |z |t 1 4 T |t |t Jadedsmap
14 oy T L 8 0t vT T v £ £ 1 [4 [4 T [4 (4 £ 4 4 T 1 3 4 3 T 14 «5¢ 9IUaIajaYy
8L j:14 0 0] 8 8T [44 8T 9 v 3 13 S 9 9 S 0T (¥ £ T v € 9 [4 E [4 Z «SdN}007 322y
e 44 0 I v £ v T I T |2 T |t ¥ spJed Aueign
LT 9z 4 £ L L L [4 Z |1 3 £ [4 Z T |€ z 1 4 T |1 3 15155% Yaa]
8T 48 € T S 4 I E T T T € T T T T saxeq
6 |8 |s |6 vz |ez |oz T | v o|s 9 6 |t ¥ |s |s |z [¢ |¥ S s |z |z |s |9 |v |¢ juld/ueasfhdoy
BLvT |ETZT |06 |ZST |v6Z |IZE |SSE Bv |Zv |BZ |OL |¥S 65 |61 |St [Zv (99 (99 |95 |vt |1z |€s |vs |1s |69 |£9 |z9 |ss |89 |st |zo suosied Ajleg

ag 0
i v [4 0 Z 0 4] [4 T T Jayio
L 69 t vt |9t |er ez t v |9 14 0 v |s |¥ |E z |0 [E [ |¢E v oIr |S |9 |E P29y suig pay
8 LL 4] 4t ic 61 £Z 9 v v L |3 € %4 v 4 13 13 4 S S |13 v |9 |s 1uas suig pay
119 11 1 1 T £ 5 T 1 T |t Z Z |z |1 «5¢ BIUBIJAY
8s1 6ET 8 6T ve (ot :19 € S £ |V 8 v < |8 9 8 |L |3 £ |S 9 T (8 |£ [4 6 9 1T |2 € LSdnxyoo7 129y
0 £ 0o g Jo o |o 3 spie) Asesgn
0 f4 0 0 T 1 0 T 1 saxed
9 9 0 T 14 I 0 T T |z T 1 slulid/saido)
[4 s 0 T € I 0 T z T T sjie-3
vOLT |TTET |£2ZT |¥TIZ |292 |SOE |Eov 6F |BL |¥S |9E |¥L 05 |¥s [TE [TE |[SE [€v [B9 |¥T |8Z |95 |49 |19 |6f |9t |iv |69 |¥¢ |z¢ |sot 517 %3d
91T |96 6 LT sz |1z |ve v |s |E ¥ |9 voIE (v IS 1L ¥ [T T |E [v [ s s |z |t |s |9 |8 |z 5|jeJ auoyd
£9T S¥T 8 61 13 184 184 £ S £ L S 14 £ |6 S g8 |B 13 E |S 9 1T |6 £ [4 6 Lot |£ |9 suosjed Ajieg
d d

OW ISEOW SIULI S M [P AM|EAM|ZAM|T M| S i1 JHL M| L |W|S|d|HL{Mm|L|W]|S i |HL{Mm]| L | W]|S d | HLI M| L1 |[W]|S d JHL M| LW
1eioL Ajyauow slelol Apjaam vZ/TE/2T - vZ/62/ZT vZ/8z/er - vz/zz/er vz/1z/zr - vz/st/zr vZ/v1/21 - vZ/8/ZT vz/L/er - vzfefer vz-22a
Syoam v 1aam £ aam Z qaam T y2am




DAY ALA WNS Q1A ¥38W303a

] S6 Sl L 6 6 ] 4 g 9 8 8 g L
z 1z b I 0 4 I 1 £ S z 1 € !
18 L6 19 Sl 86 I8 7] 88 6LL 06 .5 06 88 S5
14 b4 L 14 1 b S g z S 6 L 1 !
0s £09 4 Ly 0s 8e L5 19 18 ot SE ¥E 0s 85
£P0'L  |615'2L 1]7] 286 LOL'L £98 950'L A £G6 el ¥S6 6L2'1 150'L L10'L
SLE'V  |LIv'9L 6LE'L z8ez't v6e'L 62E'} P8yl pLS'L Sze'L 0S€E't eve'l SSY'L vee'L 86¢E'}
9 SL 9 ZL € 14 € L 4 9 14 6 (1] €
9lz 186°C 7 z8e YALA (1]>4 192 SHS IS 591 19 29 89 6EY
vLL 880'Z 621 0ce (i]:]8 i 561 602 vEL 961 6EL 151 691 £LL
€e€'L  |966'SL LrL'L 0LE'L 8SE'L 86%'L 591} 9G1L'L LWLl 122'L vEe'L SHS'L 96v'L GIG'L
%69°L- %ZZ'E" %Y E- %L0°E- %L8'E %bZ L~ %15°0" %G1 %PET- %SP 0 %200 %860 %65°S
06Z'L [L8F'SL obL'L 60Z'L zzv'l 65L'L 280°L €e2't 8Ll 62L'L 90€'L 915"t get'L £€99'L
8 00} 6 8L 0€ L L ] b I I z € 6
L 6 L 4 Z 0 [ 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
66 98L's L9 19 69 1L v8 L b 96 £vl z8l £EL szl
LIF'L  [L00'LL 0ze') 9se’l 262’1 961°L v8e'L 195°1 £ve'l 025'L £EE'} gL'l 0p9'L 8EY'L
sS 199 8¢ 8z 59 £E 114 9 St 17 9g 68 ¥s 19
Lot 9z't 901 pLL LLL vol Z8 IS 801 s9 [:7] vyl 15 g€l
LLS 6¥8'9 S8y ovv (1 18 665 958 LS Zi9 165 8.5 915 129
150'F  |€89'C) Z£6 ¥90°'L 520'L 96 0s0't 6€0'L 886 120" £50°L £0Z'L 8eL'L PLL'L
6l 622 £l L zL 4% [+74 €2 ov £2 8l Ll 6L 9l
vLL 680'C 191 S5l €Ll 18 0st 651 Lyl £Z1 691 £0€ GEZ ££2
ot £59'c 8Ll S0Z +1+T4 60E €0y 2oy 60F L9¥ 802 vEe 602 082
6.8'T |0SS'VE 029'2 618'Z veg'e €152 661'2 0£Z'e 9/5'2 958'Z 6.8'Z 6L2'C PZL'E G90't
889'Z |0sZ'ZE 19€'2 £€9'2 €LL'Z ¥05'2 G96'C SLL'E SL9'z 68.'C 295'2 ZE0'E 905'2 6Y¥'
€99'7 |8S6'LE 65t'2 Liv'e ¥19'2 92z’ GeL'e 168'C 9£5'e 65L'C ¥58'Z 166'2 1€8'2 595'Z
SEY'L  |61Z'LL z62'L rSh'L 6¥S'L S62'L SLe'L 95¢'L 102'L 0ze'L 18¢'L 1eL'L 965'L £29'L
162'T  |655'LZ voL'z 00€'2 ave'z Slz'e LSE'Z o0ze'e 522’2 160'Z ¥86'Z 8br'e o'z £€2'T
%y Zy %99°EY %PL S %6Y LYy %by vy %tL 6E %L1 GE %L¥'8e %19°L€ %ZLby %02 vv %EL by %9€'SY
%65°LS %¥E'9G %92 ¥ %1628 %95°65 %9209 %ET V9 %6G°1L9 %6E'Z9 %82'6S %08'SS %L2'SS %¥9'bS
%69°0 %66°0- %2Z9'L- %¥9'L- %¥G L- %L0°0" %P0°L %62'0 %951 %882 %822 %0b'S %8F'S
%ET'L- %02°L %S L= %99°2- %06'GL- %0€ 8- %LL'S %08'9- %09°€- %69't %E0°E %¥0'S %61L°S
cor's  [Lv8'or vyL'Z GzZZ'e 6VE'E 8.E'C 985'¢ SBS'E Zre'e 8£9'c 691'¢ SE0'V 88e'e Z6E'
0ie'c  |sev'ov 656'Z 6LL'E z9z'e r16'2 60€'S L6L'E LZ1'e ols'e GZe'e 916'C 895'c BIS'E
¥IE0L00 HIEAWIL43S ANVNYE3d  ANYONYP

UNPY/VA Aemelelq
8|luaAnp ;D uo syoog
HNPY/VA :dJ uo sjoog

syoog olpny
ajuaanr :sauizebeyy
HUNPY/VA :seuizebepy
8jluaAny :syoog
1INPY//WA ‘syoog
jupd

IdAL TVIHILUN

il

NYO1 AHYHEN §31NI
paiajaq sbuipjoy
pasaug sbuipjoy

ALINLLDY 90TH1YD

Pade|d SPIoH £202

£20Z woyj abueyd giA %
pade|d SpIoH +202

ALIRLLDY O0H

(qu /m) 1vARD senunod Jayio
(a jou) jeiny :sepunog Jeyio
(ai /m) pvAuD Aunog uosiayar
(qi ou) jeiny :Klunon uosiayar
abejA :Qunoy uosiayer

(il /m) Aug :Anog aueg

(g1 ou) [eany :Kjuno) aueqg
abejin funoo aueg
uofjesjsiBay uoneq maN

yeis isuoijed

usipjiyD suoned

1Inpy ‘suosjed

SINNOJ 1SN

Yjuow jusund |M3 €202
Yuow uaund M0 vZ0Z
SaueIqI JayiQ wolj pamonog
SaUeIqI] JBYIO 0) paueoT
SWwe) SIS %

SWal ¥vEd %

QLA OMD -10 + 9%

JA 0 JA Ajyluow OXD - 10 + 9
Yluow Jusuna OMD 8101 €202
Uluow jusuna OM9 (8101 ¥Z0Z

ALIRLLIV NOLLVINDHID




16'Z6¢ 0SELY o' L9E 09'€9¢ 06'08Y 08'9¢ 06'02% 0Z'L8% 08'82¢ 0Z'68¢ 08'6v¢ 06'8GE oL'b¥e (an) e Jad abesn ebeiany
sz s €2 -1 1z 12 ¥z 12 ve 12 ve sz €2 Aeq sad suaD jo ¥ sbeiany
90¢ 9.9t L€2 yie 7i€ 0Ze 99¢ L0€ Zle S62 S0e 062 0.2 982 sjualQ enbiun |BOL-SI8SN HZ0Z
I8N SSIUIM

GES 9Lp'9 8€9 vi9 [A5] 025 £LS v0L 6LV (1414 S6Y vZs Q0 6V BAURIBAQ €202
519 99.'9 985 629 295 695 009 2.5 Zi9 165 vLL 809 £z BAUPIBAD 202
INIYQYIN0

8 £12 € 0 9l 6 6€ zv ob 9z 9z L z € (e1doad) ssed 0oz 00 MIN
S 59 Z 0 ] € el vl 8 9 9 Z z L (sinoxoay2) ssed 00z 09 MmN
z 0z 0 4 0 t 9 ¥ z 0 0 0 0 (sinoxyoayd) ssed yied alels IM
$3SSVd ININHOIUNI

b zi 0 4} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIUBANT AV ISIN
T SEL S z Sl 9 0z T4 82 oL 6 3 ) £ UNPYIVA AV 9SIN
b 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 z L S 0 0 3JlUBAN[ (SIWED 08PIA
8 16 L ¥ Z S S 6 b 5 8 8L 8 S IINPY/VA [SBWES) 0apIp
0 S 0 L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 F4 0 ajuaANf :aiemyos
L 9 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 0 z € 0 0 IINPY/VA ‘8iemyos
Lyl 19L'4 £EL S5l Z0L 0ol 0zL il 601 Zsl1 091 zee S6L 502 SMOUS AL 'SOAQ
19 SEL 98 volL 18 0s oL 16 [T (3 zs (22 SE z¢ ajuaanr :sgAQ
99 885'S 0zy aly 32y 62€ 062 88Y 18¢ 88¢ 955 519 or9 259 INPY/VA SAAQ
AV/ensia

14 44 8 9 I I € 8 g 4 8 4 v Z a|luaAnp :go
6L 8¥6 85 99 0S v9 vl 1oL S6 15 86 801 £9 pLL INPY/VA :0D
JIsN olpny

v ajiuaanr :Aemeleld

OAV GLA WNS QLA ¥3BWN3D3ad HIEW3IAON ¥IBOLD0 HIAWIL4IS ISnNonv Anr aNnr AV Tidv HOY¥VYIWN AMYNYE3d  AYMVNNYE

INSNEIS




18IZL'T9% |
anjea Jujpu3 YU JUILIND UDHEPUNO |

|
00'PSE'E9S |
anjep Buppu3 yiuop snogaid uopiepunoy |

0650 § 00995 00'51S 058 5 00975 0065 5 sI'sy  s|oows  s[siee S 5[DL3I0 pabowng/isol
o0'Tr s 00'ES 00T s 00°ES 00T s [oozs 00°T B Sjuawaio|day pioy
o0'sT s 00'55 [T 1340 450)4/5pngio3
DO'OE s 00'TIS 00'Z S O0'ES 00T 5 |oozrs 00°T 5 Bunoujwoy
IZser’ S 00775  [00°08TS LULEL 5| ookoz 5 |sevors F{BZE S SBEre 5| 0952z s |se9zz  S|00041 S| S9EBl S [saidod
SZEST S 00515 05215 0¥ s|seIr s |sewEs 0071 5 |osois 008§ SZBI  S|oser 5 | 006 S | saxoy
96BST'E  § DO'TIES  [osBIZS (9767 S|szviz s |ooTzzs PLTIY S [00ZrES 0061E S |09e0E S |S618Z S|09s8l S| SLLST S 5350030 Iameig 43eD
pZ'5L0°eS- |evoee’ts  |(BUBTT'T) S | 16'8E8 5 | 15999  § [ S9'99E'T § [08'vOTIS 98'v99'L § [(S9EEL'T) § | 9T9wZ'T S| 8seve’l S [lzeee)  § [ sassoyfsuog
06'9L5" SLWLS (16's2) s |lzwee) S [lzees) s [lwzae)  § |voress- l6r'ga) s [lezea) 5 |lee'sa)  § |lvwwa) S |leawa) S |52y
SE61S5  |91565 12001 S|evvor S |ooss S |ogeL S |eweres 9se S|arwe s|eeliz S| oees s|erer s [sasany
uoiepuncd 515
FAS: TR e 5 008615 00TLT  § usodaq xog useusg
16'9E0°5LT § 66'S5 BUELI'ES [ 000IF S | B6LZOF 5 |00STES ¥eZ6L  § |00SDLS ECE6D S 00'016'S S | PE'BZZ'BST S | ¥5S9E  § Pana23Y SIUCI [FIO)
00 TERTT § 00009115 |00°0STS 00915 00001 5 [00'sZss 00005 5 suojieuoQ (€101
WLOL QLA sanuanay
. s |opo1IuDr
e s 6LTS TTELS 6VL slooot  s|wEz s 0L 5|66F HET B 28I
6719 5 627$ EUBL  § LE0r 5 3)/dans
65ES s 8645 EEEE 866 s|estr 3 [ § | BurwwoiBoig
ezl H £0'6 sjorit s|vezz  S|wezr  § TUve S |oL11 6 |S08 5| sos HAEE T
tEzor 8 00015 00'vS o001 5|oow s | oo'e slooot  s|eezz  S|ose slose s |osy s|osy s | oo S [ siouaion
lameig ysey
YTERILT § 9962’15 [TRISS'TS | 60TZET S [ wwZIET S [vSSOVIS | 197081 S |ZL89F S |@9LBI1 S | LZZOVIL 5 | LLBIFT 5| 065621 | VEGZLT S sasuadag sijausg
Tres0'orl § GZEGLSTS [BE'SSS'0TS | BH'999'ST S | TO'GEX'OT S [S£'swe'01S | 1S€96'ST S | Z8I6ES 5| 098956 S | 9L IvBOL 5 | 9L 4SOI1 5 | E060S6 5 | ET PSSPl S sasuadig [Juuosiag
OVLLE'SE S ETUZ96'eS [E6'BSYYS | OU'ESZ'IT S [90798w S [ISBSVES | 85v69's 5| €978’y 5| ZvBE0'9 S | LESLLY S| OVESTY S | SWZILY S| CLL91LL5 sasuadey suoneiadp
0LBSE'TE § 68'BSS'TS [0BWL9'TS | E9TE6'E S| €8I S [Zwirs'wS | sTovI? S| 10E6YT S| SCSIMZ S | 95S0ST S| SLZIVT S| EROIBC 6 | S66PIT § s35uada] s|PLAEN
sasuadx3
IVLOL QLA 3ag ADN 10 jdag any Nnr aun AepA |dy yuew qa3 uef



11092025 4:05PM Budget Comparison - Detail Page: 1
ACCT
Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND
2023 2024
Actual Actual 2024 Budget % of
Account Number 12/31/2023 1213112024 Budget Status Budget

150-00-41111-000-000  PROPERTY TAX - LIBRARY 105,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 -105,000.00 0.00
TAXES 105,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 -105,000.00 0.00
150-00-43565-000-000  COVID-19 GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-43720-000-000  DANE COUNTY LIBRARY GRANTS 62,336.00 57,803.00 57,804.00 -1.00 100.00
150-00-43725-000-000  OTHER COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT 47222 249.80 249.61 0.19 100.08
150-00-43730-000-000  JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY GRANT 105,100.00 100,100.00 100,100.00 0.00 100.00
150-00-43740-000-000  FOUNDATION GRANT 0.00 9,700.00 0.00 9,700.00 0.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 167,908.22 167,852.80 158,153.61 9,699.19 106.13
150-00-45190-000-000  LIBRARY FEES & FINES 361.02 722.79 0.00 722.79 0.00
FINES, FORFEITS AND PENALTIES 361.02 72279 0.00 722.79 0.00
150-00-46710-000-000  LIBRARY - GIFTS/DONATIONS 4,497.28 1,716.10 0.00 1,716.10 0.00
150-00-46711-000-000  LIBRARY COPY MACHINE REVENUE 2,502.79 2,786.46 0.00 2,786.46 0.00
150-00-46712-000-000  FAX SERVICE 169.75 155.25 0.00 155.25 0.00
150-00-46713-000-000  BOOK RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-46714-000-000  DVD & OTHER MEDIA RENTAL 24.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-46750-000-000  IN KIND CONTRIBUTIONS - VILL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 7,193.82 4,657.81 0.00 4,657.81 0.00
150-00-48130-000-000  INTEREST INCOME - LIBRARY 1.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48505-000-000  EMPLOYEE CONTRIB TO INS PREM 1,047.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48830-000-000  SOUTH CENTRAL LIB SYS 780.60 3,035.40 0.00 3,035.40 0.00
150-00-48840-000-000  BEYOND THE PAGE EZ GRANT 500.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
150-00-48900-000-000  MISC REVENUES 633.36 4,437.23 4,500.00 -62.77 98.61
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 2,962.32 8472.63 4,500.00 3,972.63 188.28
150-00-49000-000-000  FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 1,237.00 4,150.00 0.00 4,150.00 0.00
150-00-49100-000-000  STAFF OUTSIDE GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 1,237.00 4,150.00 0.00 4,150.00 0.00

Total Revenues 284,662.38 185,856.03 267,653.61 -81,797.58 69.44




11092025 4:05PM Budget Comparison - Detail Page: 2
ACCT
Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND
2023 2024
Actual Actual 2024 Budget % of
Account Number 1213112023 12/31/2024 Budget Status Budget

150-00-55110-110-000  LIBRARY - SALARY 61,079.81 60,120.00 55,120.00 -5,000.00 109.07
150-00-55110-120-000  LIBRARY - WAGES 67,168.29 81,785.05 94,042.00 12,256.95 86.97
150-00-55110-130-000  LIBRARY - MEDICARE REIMBURSE 1,902.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-131-000  LIB - BENEFITS RETIRE 6,894.06 7,255.50 6,984.04 -271.46 103.89
150-00-55110-132:000  LIB - BENEFITS SOC SEC 9,558.86 10,609.77 11,410.89 801.12 92.98
150-00-55110-133-000  LIB - HEALTH/DENTAL 8,778.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-134-000  LIB - FLEX BENEFIT 38.40 159.37 350.00 190.63 45,53
150-00-55110-135-000  LIB - LIFE INS 970.24 765.24 0.00 -765.24 0.00
150-00-55110-138-000  LIB - POST RETIREMENT FUNDS 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-150-000  LIB - UNEMPLOY COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-210-000  LIB - LEGAL/AUDIT/ACCOUNTING 3,540.15 2,597.59 2,000.00 -597.59 129.88
150-00-55110-220-000  LIB - UTILITIES 14,011.06 12,096.54 15,700.00 3,603.46 77.05
150-00-55110-221-000  LIB - TELEPHONE 517634 7,703.67 4,800.00 -2,903.67 160.49
150-00-55110-223-000  LIB - INTERNET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-240-000  LIB BUILDING MAINT & REPAIR 7,690.41 14,497.25 11,500.00 -2,997.25 126.06
150-00-55110-240-100  LIB JANITORIAL EXPENSES 652.14 1,238.23 1,000.00 -238.23 123.82
150-00-55110-240-200  LIB - JANITOR EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-241-000  LIB - COMPUTER MAINT & SUPPLY 3,072.26 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
150.00-55110-200-000  LIB - PROGRAMMING 4,509.33 4,703.82 3,000.00 41,703.82 156.79
150-00-55110-290-100  LIB - COULTER DONATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-291-000  LIBRARY PUBLIC RELATIONS 836.49 1,129.12 700.00 -429.12 161.30
150-00-55110-292-000  LIB - COPY MAINT 3,986.77 3135.14 4,000.00 864.86 78.38
150-00-55110-293-000  LIB - LINK 22,649.54 23,730.47 22,649.54 -1,080.63 104.77
150.00-55110-310-000  LIB - OFFICE SUPPLY 4,800.87 2,655.09 4,000.00 1,344.91 66.38
150-00-55110-311-000  LIB - POSTAGE 361.72 304.70 480.00 175.30 63.48
150-00-55110-320-000  LIB - SUBSCRIP & PERIODICALS 2,784.80 2,745.80 2,000.00 -745.80 137.29
150.00-55110-330-000  LIB - TRAVEL & TRAIN 821.06 1,522.38 1,000.00 -522.38 152.24
150-00-55110-341-000  LIB - BOOKS ACQUISITION 19,253.38 24,081.38 18,000.00 -6,081.38 133.79
150-00-55110-342-000  LIB - AV ACQUISITION 5923.16 4,555.65 5,500.00 944.35 82.83
150-00-55110-343-000  LIB - ELEC ACQUISITION 1,830.31 4,703.40 4,700.00 340 100.07
150-00-55110-344-000  LIB - MISC ACQUISITION 0.00 33.12 200.00 166.88 16.56
150-00-55110-390-000  LIB - MISC EXPENSES 1,868.52 459.64 500.00 40.36 91.93
150-00-55110-400-000  LIB - STAFF GRANT EXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-510-000  LIB - INS PROPERTY 3,406.18 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00
150-00-55110-511-000  LIB - INS LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 0.00
150-00-55110-512-000  LIBRARY - WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00
150-00-55110-800-000  LIB - EQUIPMENT 0.00 7,707.65 1,000.00 -6,707.65 770.77
150-00-55110-810-000  LIB - CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-820-000  LIB - BUILDING FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55130-000-000  LIBRARY - OTHER 0.00 52.95 1,000.00 947.05 5.30
CULTURE, RECREATION AND EDU. 289,564.86 280,348.22 280,736.47 388.25 99,86
150-00-57000-000-000  CAPITAL OUTLAY-Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY-Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenses 289,564.86 280,348.22 280,736.47 388.25 99.86
Net Totals -4,902.48 -94,492.19 -13,082.86 81,409.33 722.26



96'85¢ $ |90'ST S |2z S| v8IS $|699z $|e60r $|se0s ¢ |iezz $|e6z08 $|eT9e S| vSLT S| EES S |veEST $ |0l

= S 00T-0tZ-0TTSS-00-0ST saljddns |eliojiuer
LTIT $ | 6LV s|lzzer S 6v’L $|sS00T S$|vo8Z S 0L'8C S |66V S| 66'% S 000-06E-0TTSS-00-0ST 51N
6SES $|86L S 89'SsT - $ 86°6 S|L6TT S 86°L S 000-06Z-0T155-00-05T Sulwweidoid
6219 $|62C S ET8T S L8°0V S 000-0T€-0TT5S-00-0ST saljddng
vr'ezr S €06 S|0TIT S |veTe S| veTT S TTPE S| 91T $|S08 S| soe S|9ETT S 000-TTE-0TTSS-00-0ST @3eis0d
LE'TOT $|000T S |o0v $|000T S|o008 $]1008 $|000T S |LE£2C $|o0S2 $|0s¢L s|ost S| o0sv S| 009 S 000-T¥E-0T1SS-00-0ST |ELaIEN

|eloL Jaqualaq | J;aquaaoN | JaqoypQ |Jaquardas| isndny Apnr aunf Aepy Judy yarey Aeniqay Aenuer tezoe

sasuadxy
09'€6Z $
Jamesp ysea ul s xejiday (os'e) ¢

L6'SET'ES | STOTE $ | 05'81Z $ | L97¢6T ¢ [szeoz $ | o00'1ez $ | oo'zovr ¢ | oozvz ¢ | oo's1E $|OTE0E $|S6'T8T S| OS'PBT § | SL°ZST |eyoL
00T $ 00'T $ 000-000-0068%-00-0ST
3uiues|) as1g/8uneuawet asip
= $ 000-000-0068%-00-0ST @AuQ diZ
- S Jameag uleny u Papnju| MON 000-000-00681-00-0ST SpJe) 1507
- $ 000-000-00681-00-0ST S[eldIelA 1507
- S 000-000-0068Y-00-0ST Spng.e3
00°IST $ | SZ'S s|loser s|oovz S|szIT $ - $|{oogt s|osor $|o008 S |0S6 S|{sevr s|osyr S| se8 S 000-000-ZTL9%-00-0ST saxe4
L6'EB6'TS | 00'SOE $ | 0090 $ [ £9'89¢ $ | 00Z6T $|00Tzz $ | 00068 $|0STEZ | 0062 $|09€6T S| 029z $ | 006IT S | 00GYT S 000-000-TT£9Y-00-0ST
(11sodaqg Jameuq) saido)

|eloL Jaquwalaq | JaquanoN | JaqorQ |Jequaidas| 3Isndny Apnr aunr Aepy judy yaue Atenugay Aenuer veoz

2wodu|

9€'859'T$ | PL'OET S | 8S'TET $ | 000ET $ | TFOET $ [ €9°0€T S| 190eT $ | scect ¢ | Lzgot S| ¥6'6ET S| ESOET S| OZOET $ | OL'OET S ‘B30l Jamelqg ul Ya1 yse)
OL'BZE'PS | vL'Shy S | 8SLEE $ | £9'86E S | T¥'Zee $ | €£97°TsE 19°0ZS | SL'STY S| Lz09v S |vseer | €468 S| 0oze6z S| o0zi6T S ![ejol Jameig Sujuuidag

|eloL Jaquiadaq | JaquianoN | 1a9qoyrQ |Jaquardas| 3sndny Ainr aunr Aepy udy Yyaew Aleniqaq Aenuer H.._NHW

¥20¢ HSVD All3d




I8'TZLTY
00'vSE‘€9
ETETY'TY
00°£0S‘T9
6¥'8€S'T9
2€'599°09
TT'L62'6S
vE'Z€68S
12°09Z'LS
20'086°8S
0Z°'095°LS
97'L0T9S
11'262°9S
87'LS6'ES
S0'SY6°0S
0v'066°TS
19'799°€S
6S°TS9'VS
Z6'9TY'ES
Ov'Z6S°1S
90'8€£2TS
0L'0T6'TS
ETEET'TS
€TI8YTS

S
s
S
$
S
5
s
$
$
S
&
s
$
$
S
s
s
$
$
$
S
s
$
s

et

8T'6eT
56'8
€9'T¢C

(zg:zot)
8S'ET

WWWWV}WWWWWWWWWWM%WWWWMW%

anjeA Jo)iely S9SSOT/SuUleS)

Buipuz

pazijeay

(vzseoe) S
LyOT6'T S
(8T°8TT'T) ¢
16'8€8 S
15999 S
S9'99¢'T S
08't0T S
98'%99‘T S
(s9eeL't)  §
9aT'9vZ'T  $
8S'6VE‘T S
(ze'6€) $
(0148 {0 A
S6'966'C S
(t9ozo't) §
(9LzeL't)  $
(v€'€66) S
€9°SL7T S
26'GSS'T S
(T2 Lp9) S
v0°'L9L S
ST'TTS S
(€Tsvz'T)  $
os'zev'c S

(sassoT)/sulen
pazijeayun

S6'61S
91's6
12°00T
€' v0C
90'88
08'cL
€8'ETE
9L'SL
(4% 74
66°LTC
08'L9
16l
€9'SLE
0L
S'8eT
vS'891
[4 WA
0502
96'LC¢E
S1'29
1119
vTvie
[FAVA
0L'8

awoou|

s
s
S
$
s
$
s
s
$
$
$
3
S
$
$
S
s
$
S
$
S
s
$
$

puapiAlg

Asaiaju|

(06°92)
(SLve)
(16°52)
(z8'L2)
(z8'€L)
(vz'ze)
(vO'€L)
(6%°89)
(€2°69)
(96°'59)
(v¥'v9)
(89°%9)
(66'19)
(€£°8S)
(9€°09)
(95°19)
(9£°29)
(st'19)
(9€°65)
(01°09)
(£6°09)
(zo'6S)
(65°09)
(£6'6T)

wmmwmmmwmmmmmwmmmmmmmmwm

294
ulwpy jo
uoneiold

00'¥SE€9
ETEIV'TY
00°£0S?9
67'8€5T9
Z€'599°09
Z1°L6T'6S
v€'7€6'8S
12°09Z'LS
Z0°'086'8S
02'09S'LS
97°L0Z'9S
I1°262'9S
87'LS6'ES
S0'S¥6°0S
0t'066'TS
19°299'¢S
6S'TS9VS
26'9TY'ES
0¥'Z65°TS
90'8€Z'ZS
0L°0T6TS
ETEETLTS
€TI8Y'TS
00°000°0S

|mel

PYNA/S,1IPPY

mmmmmmmwmmmmwmmwmmwmmwmm

Jayy souejeg

S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
$
» S
S
S
S
$
S
$
S
S
S
S
- S
00°000'0S S

(siemespyym)
suoippy

00'¥SE‘€9
ET'ETP'TO
00°£0529
67'8€S'T9
Z€'599'09
I L6265
VE'ZE68S
12°092°LS
20'086'8S
02°095°LS
92°L02'9S
11°262'9S
87'/S6'ES
S0'S¥6°0S
0v'066'TS
19°299°€S
6S'TS9YS
Z6'9TP'ES
0v'Z6STS
90'8€2'7S
0L'0T6TS
€UEET'TS
€T I8Y'TS

wmmmmmmmmmwmmwmmmwmmwwm

yjuow
snoiaaid
wouj anjep
19)Jey Buipug

20T ‘1€ 1aquiadag
%202 ‘0€ J3quianoN
20T ‘T€ 4390320
20z ‘T€ Jaquaydas
¥20Z ‘1€ 1sndny
vzoz ‘1€ Ainr

¥Z0z ‘0€ aunr

vZ0T ‘1€ AN

20z ‘€ |udy

¥20Z ‘T€ YdoJew
202 ‘67 Adenigadg
202 ‘1€ Aenuer
€20¢ ‘T€ J3qwiadag
€202 ‘0€ JaquianoN
€207 ‘1€ 4990320
€207 ‘0€ 19qwiaydas
€20T ‘T€ Isn3ny
€202 ‘T€ AInr

€202 ‘O€ aunr

€207 ‘1€ Aoy

€202 ‘0€ |Udy

€207 ‘T€ Yalew
€207 ‘8¢ Aenuqa4
€207 ‘1€ Aenuer

pung
Aeiqi Ajlunwwon
abpuquesn



To Whom it May Concern,

I would like to declare my interest in joining the Cambridge Library Board of Trustees. My
wife and | moved to Cambridge this summer and quickly fell in love with the community. We
reside within the city limits of Cambridge off of Highway 12. One of the first things we did after
we moved to Cambridge was go to the library and get ourselves library cards. My wife and |
have always had a special connection to libraries for a long time and we have discussed ways
we can contribute and give back. When | saw the openings for the board of trustees | felt this
would be an ideal way for me to help my local library. | currently work as a teacher for
Palmyra-Eagle and strongly value public institutions whose mission is to advance and educate
their communities. It is my hope that you consider me for this position because it is my desire to
volunteer my time to such a valuable part of Cambridge.

Sincerely,

Matthew Gausmann
800 Vineyard Dr Apt 7
Cambridge, WI 53523
563-419-4639



December 19, 2024

Sara Babcock
112 West Ridge Circle
Cambridge, Wisconsin 53523

Dear Samantha,

| became aware of an opening for a Trustee for the Cambridge Community Library and,
asa current Friend of the Library member, would like to be considered for one of the
open seats.

While relatively new to Cambridge, my family and |, for 26 years, lived and raised two
children in nearby Jefferson. As a strong believer in the benefits of small town life, |
was very active in the community with organizations such as Girl Scouts, Optimist Club
People Against Domestic Abuse (PADA) and Gemuetlichkeit Days.

As a mother and community member the library was also an important part of our lives.
We regularly attended reading hours, programs as well as utilizing the staff resources
and the plethora of reading materials.

A public library is vital for all ages within a community. | am continually grateful for the
staff, resources and programming offered at the Cambridge Library and hope to be a
more active advocate with planning and directing the funding and services for the
Cambridge Community Library.

| appreciate your consideration.

Sincerely,
Sara Babcock



CONTRACT FOR COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICES

This agreement made this 20th day of November, 2024, by and between the County of
Jefferson, hereinafter called "County," and Cam bridge Community Library hereinafter called
"Municipal Library," witnesseth:

I. PURPOSE

The Jefferson County Board of Supervisors has, by resolution, stated the intent to provide
public library services for the inhabitants of the County and has levied a tax to provide funds for
such services. It is the intention of the parties to implement such County-wide public library
services through the use of existing municipal libraries.

II. TERM

The monetary payment and the services hereinafter stated shall be for a term
commencing January 1, 2025 and ending December 31, 2025.

[1I. MUNICIPAL LIBRARY SERVICES
I.- The Municipal Library shall serve all residents of Jefferson County equally.

2. The Municipal Library shall direct the librarian or other representative to attend
periodic County meetings with the Jefferson County Library Council to coordinate
and improve County library services.

3. The Municipal Library shall furnish such statistical information as may be requested
by the County pertaining to the use of said library by persons residing beyond the
municipal boundaries.

IV. MONETARY PAYMENT

In consideration of the Municipal Library services, the County shall pay to the Municipal
Library, for the term of this agreement, the total sum of $95,100 payable in one sum not later
than March 1, 2025.

V. LOCAL AUTONOMY

The Municipal Library shall in all respects remain an independent legal entity and not an
agent or an employee of the County of Jefferson. The governing board or body of the Municipal
Library shall retain all of the existing powers and duties related to the operation and maintenance
of said Municipal Library.

VI. LOCAL USE OF FUNDS

It is mutually agreed by the County and the Municipal Library that the funds paid by the
County are to cover the additional labor, material, capital outlay, and other expenses reasonably
related to the County-wide services as set forth herein, and that the Municipal Library will not
use said funds for the purpose of reducing the local tax levy.



COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

By:
County Administrator Date
County Clerk Date

MUNICIPAL LIBRARY

By:

Library Board President Date

Financial Agent of Library Date
Municipal Representative Date N

Note: The 2025 payment is contingent on having a signed contract returned no later than
February 1, 2025. Please scan and email the signed contract to:

Audrey McGraw — Jefferson County Clerk
audreym@)jeffersoncountywi.gov

and

Marc DeVries — Jefferson County Finance Director
MarcD@jeffersoncountywi.gcov




